KOKX  swsre™esmen,  KQEY-FY

1310 KILOCYCLES 250 WATTS 102.7 MEGACYCLES 3000 WATTS

Fifth and Main Telephone 235

GEO. B.J. ADKISSON
General Manager October 27, 1947.

iir. Kermit Geary,
R.F.D. #2,
Walnutport, Penna.

Dear Mr. Geary:

Many thanks foryour report
on reception of our station during our test
broadcast of October 12th.

Your report checks in every
detail with our log of that date, so we are only
too happy to confirm your reception of KCKX.
Again, many thanks, and do let us hear from you
again soon.

Yours,

WA AL

walton W. Wilson,
Chief Engineer.



